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Daniel L. Palmer              Linda M. Wolf 

County Manager                   Purchasing Agent 

 

TO:  All Bidders 
 

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent 
 

DATE: May 26, 2022 
 

SUBJECT:  Addendum #1 VRLA BATTERIES 
 

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes to the bid documents for 

the VRLA Battery Installation Bid Opening June 8, 2022. 
 

PLEASE note the following Questions & Answers: 
 
Question: 
Please list of equipment to be serviced including Make/Model details. 
 
Answer: 
Eighty (80) Item # ENERSYS 12HX400 Batteries to be installed in the Liebert UPS Part Number 
37SA130AAC6EA26 (Serial #37-7360) 
 
Question: 
What is the level of coverage (24x7 emergency service with parts/labor/travel coverage with PM(s) or 
PM Only service)? 
 
Answer: 
Two Preventative Maintenance Services annually with IR scan between 8am-4:30 Monday-Friday 
(excluding national holidays) 
 
Question: 
What is the Quantity & Timeframe of PMs? 
 
Answer: 
Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days a week 24 hours a day 
 
Question: 
What should be included in the 3 year Maintenance Agreement? 
 
Answer: 
  Two Preventative Maintenance Services annually with IR scan between 8am-4:30 Monday-Friday 

(excluding national holidays) 

ESSEX COUNTY 

OFFICE OF THE MANAGER 



  

 
 
 
 
  Guaranteed 4-hour on-site emergency response, 7 days a week 24 hours a day 
  Full service including parts, labor, and travel 

 
Question: 
Does each battery cabinet have an individual breaker? 
 
Answer: 
Yes, each cabinet has a breaker? 
 
Question: 
Are there any delivery obstructions such as curbs, stairs, narrow hallways or doorways that we 
should be aware of? 
 
Answer: 
No obstructions and elevator on site. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM # 1 

 


